From: Zack Thomas

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Mewbourne Audit- Quick Draw 10 G #1 2RP-1868
Date: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:52:13 AM
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Cardinal Lab Report Quick Draw 10 G #1 2RP-1868.pdf
C141- Quickdraw 10 G #1 (8-19-13) MOC Signed Final.pdf

Guys,

You were correct about the work done inside the battery in connection with 2RP-2312 having
cleaned this spill. I've attached the sample results that | submitted alongside 2RP-2312’s sample
results. Unfortunately the sample map from 2RP-2312 did not include the sample locations from
2RP-1868 but | assure you it was almost in the exact same area. | understand this may be a little
confusing so if you have any questions please call. Thank you.

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270

Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252

(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com

Y/
MEWBOURNE
OIL  COMPANY

From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD [mailto:Heather.Patterson@state.nm.us]
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2016 2:20 PM

To: Zack Thomas

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Subject: Mewbourne Audit

Zack,

I have been conducting audits of all the environmental issues in District 2 to help clear our
backlog. Mewbourne currently has 9 open RP’s, most of which are pretty old. Please go
over the attached list and let me know if you have any closure reports or additional
information on cleanup efforts.
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If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to call.
Thank you,

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District 11

Office (575)748-1283 ext.101
Cell (575)703-0228



